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Dear Tiarold: 

I'm inthe ofric thts Saturday, editing: the 
enclos.d Alcock interview for Sunday special 
report use. 

It seems to make sense. Lill be interested 
in your opinion. 

Meanwhila..looks like its all over for the 
Shaw cane. I wodder however if there is a 
sort of statue° of limitations involved. 
Under Louisiana law ( or any other for that 
matter) is there a cutoff date on when 
prosecution must occur or charges he 
dropped? 

Thanks for all the info F calls during the 
Washington phase of what happened. I'm 
looking forward to hearing what you couldn't 
mention over the phone. 
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